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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

June 19, 1975

MEMO FOR: RON JACKSON

FROM: Connie Gerrard 7 V‘/v/“(’

I have contacted Mr. Ryan and told him
you have no objections to’'doing this
interview.

~ He said that the person who would most
likely be in touch with you is:

Glenn Slood
Editor, Club and Food Service

L.F. (Pete) Rolen
Washington Office of Club and
Food Service :

One of those two people will be in touch
directly with you.




MEMORANDUM >

THE WHITE HOUSE

© WASHINGTON

May 26, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: RON JACKSON

FROM: \ . Connie Gerrardﬁ & AN
: o Press Office

Is this sdmething that you would like to do? If so, we will notify
Ryan. If not, could you give us some language to use in rejecting
the request? = '

Thank you.
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CONNIE:

There is noobjection to doing this. I would like to suggest that it

be done sometime in the fall and that possibly we have a preliminary
interview with someone from Club and Food Service to determine
the scope of the piege they would like to dOsececeerevccccccacens
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LAV R.L. JACKSON









